Yo/o County Housing BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Duane Chamberlain

Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director Marlene Garnes
147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428 Michael H. McGowan
WOODLAND, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982 Jim Provenza

TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626 Matt Rexroad

Helen M. Thomson
Bemita Toney

DATE: October 14, 2010

TO: YCH Board of Commissioneg

FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Dir
I)

SUBJECT: Receive and File Correspondenr the Residents of Yolano-Donnelly,

Knights Landing and Yold

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

That the Board of Commissioners:
1. Receive and file the Correspondence

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The YCH has received correspondence from residents at Yolano-Donelly, Knights Landing
and Yolo asking that the Housing Specialist Il not be reassigned as part of routine rotation of

staff.

As of September 13, 2010, maintenance staff within the Real Estate Services Division have
rotated assignments. Housing Management Staff in the Division have rotated as of October

1, 2010. Staff rotation accomplishes several functions:

e Provides cross training and improves individual staff job skills and understanding of a

variety of housing types;

e Ensures program integrity by minimizing long term relationships between residents
and managers to help prevent fraud and abuse

o Encourages greater attention to the asset by having different staff look at the physical

asset
e Encourages “One YCH" instead of the creation of separate turf or “fiefdoms”

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends that the Board receive and file the correspondence.

Attachment: Correspondence from Residents
Working together to provide guality affordable housing and community development services for all
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